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SECRETARY &ASST. TREASURER

January 99,1959

Dr. forrest C, #llen
University of Kansas
Lawrence

Kanssas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have your letter of January 3rd with the correct-
ed drawing of Diesgram 81 on pasge 293 of BETTER
BASKETBALL, I shall have a new drawing prepared
and then make a new cut, and have this substituted
immedietely for the incorrect illustration. This
figure will then be correct for all future printings
of the book.

Thank you very much indeed for your kind New Year
wishes which I reciprocate most heartily.

Gartner

WJG:CC Progdfiction Vepartment



